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-NAME

HISTORIC . '
v ' Midway (Preferred)

A':0/OR COMMON .
Riverdale

LOCATION 1.2 miles SE of Millington; W side of State Route 678;
STREET & NUMBER " J4 'mile NNE of intersection of State Routes 678 and 614" .4.5uile ‘

A of Moormans River .
. o : Nonoa PUBLICATION

CITY. TOWN . T ' N .couenessuoum.msmcr

Milliungton e - =X VICINITY OF , Seventh (J. Kenneth Robinson)
STATE L - T copbE . COUNTY . €ODE
Virginia 51 ‘Albemarle . 003
BEJCLASSIFICATION —
| CATEGORY - OWNERSHIP ~ . STATUS R Pnesemuss '
“_-DISTRICT R TN A ] " EOCCUPIED - . : _AGRICULTURE T ——MUSEUM
ZABUILDING(S) XPRIVATE = " _.UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL  __PARK
~STRUCTURE —BOTH ‘ --WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
LSITE . PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE | —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—-OBJECT —INPROCESS XYES: RESTRICTED : __GOVEANMENT ~  —SCIENTIFIC
' —.BEING CONSIDERED ‘ —.YES: UNRESTRICTED " —INDUSTRIAL ~—TRANSPORTATION
. —NO ‘ —MILITARY —OTHER:
[ZJOWNER OF PROPERTY . -
NAME Mrs. L. A. Palmer
STREET & NUMSER
' Riverdale Farms, RFD 2, Box 420-A
CITY. TOWN - T T ) TAT
Charlottesville C VICINITY OF - Virginia 25905
[EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. - Albemarle County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN TAT
Charlottesville Virginia 2290
@REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS  (2) (see Continuation Sheet #1)
TirLe

(1) Historic American Buildings Survey Inventory

DATE .
Oc tober 1 967 ’ November 1967 .EFEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY _ LOCAL
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Washington D.C.
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[73 DESCRIPTION
CONDITION o CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT ~—DETERIQORATED . XUNALTERED ZORIGINALSITE
—GOOD © ——RUINS —ALTERED -—MOVED DATE e .
—FAIR ' —UNEXPOSED

DESCHIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Midway is scenically situated on a large tract of land in Albemarle County. Its
picturesque massing, formal gardens, and well-planted grounds contribute much to the
beauty of the Albemarle landscapa. The present brick residence is the result of three
building campaigns. The east wing was built during the second decade of the 19th
century. A second structure to the west was completed by 1820. The two structures were
connected during a later date in the 19th century. A rear (north) kitchen wing was
added circa 1930. :

‘The front (south) elevation of the early house is laid in Flemish bond. The four-
bay facade is sheltered by a somewhat cruaely executed two-story porch. The first story
consists of five Doric columns which support a second-story gallery, and the whole is
covered by e shed roof. The portico shelters a multi-paned transom entry which retains
its original raised-panel door. Fenestration consists of 9/9 hung-sash on the first
story and 6/6 hung-sash on the second story. All the windows are framed by simply
executed wood architrave surrounds. . Wooden louvered shutters are found on the principal

windows of the pnorth and south elevatio1s

The east elevation is laid in four-course American bond. The wall is unpierced

with the exception ot two small, wooden louvered windows at the attic level. Both the

east and west elevations contain stepped parapats.

The north elevation of four bays features 9/9 hung-sash oa the first story and 6/b
hung-sash on the second story. Basemeat windows are covered by metal grills. A fianely
executed brick cornice runs the length of the eaves course of the rear elevatioa.

A two-story hyphen connects the west addition to tne main house, Originally,
the second story of the hyphen was an exposed gallery similar to that found on the
oldest section. Before the addition of the hyphen, the two-story west wing was four
bays by two bays; the main entrance was located in the southwestern bay. The wing is
laid in five-course American bond, and the fenpestration coasists of 9/9 hung-sash with
simple wooden architrave trim. A kitchen wing is attached to the rear of the 1819 wing
Buitt in 1930, the kitchen wing replaces an earlier oae-story brick ell which may have
dated to 1765,

The interior of Midway is in a fine state of preservation. The hall contains an
enclosed corner stair which ascends to the second floor. Th2 stair has simply executed
balusters and newel post and spaced winders. Of particular interast throughout the
interior are the mantels aad wainscoting. The mantels in the hali and library are
simply executed Federal mantels, distinguished by a torus-molded surround which suggests
inspiration from a Ceorgian prototyps. Handsomely tinished wainscot with a molded chair
rail runs the perimeter of both rooms. The second-floor mantels are similar in
execution to the first. Molded chair ralls are found in the upper chawmbers.

The 1819 wing exhibits fine provincial woodwork in the Federal style. Raised
panels grace the mantels on the first floor, complemented by paneled wainscoting. The
second-floor rooms are less elaborate but retain their original Federal mantels:
Cornices in both wings appesar to be modern,

The grounds of Midway were landscapad by Charles Gillette and include a formal
garden to the west of the house. Two outbuildings survive including a brick kitchen

and wood-framas barn.
. : (see Continuation Sheet #1)
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w.PREHISTORIC —ARCHECQLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING X LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE w-RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION ) —LAW f —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS ] K ._LITERATUHE. R ~—SCULPTURE .
—1600-1899 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION -+ —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—-1700-1799 ~-ART ] ~-ENGINEERING —~-MUSIC . —THEATER
1800-1898 —COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY - TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS - INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ~-OTHER {SPECIFY)
' —INVENTION . : : o

SPECIFIC DATES ca. early 19th century BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE :
Midway is a rambling Albemarle County farwmhouse exhibxting many features

characteristic of the region's early 19th-century vernacular architecture. Dominated
by a long, two-story gallery, the picturesque structure is nestled in the rolling hills

. of the western part of the county, with the Blue Ridge Mountains forming a scenlc back-
drop. .The scene forms a classic picture of the pastoral beauty for which Albemarle County
is fanous . ‘Formerly part of a large Colonial grant, the property was long the seat of
;the Rodeses, one of the county s proninent landed families. )

John Rodes 1mmlgrated to Albemarle County in 1749 after receiving a land grant from
George YI. The Rodes family occupied the propasrty throughout the 18th and 1l9th centurles.
Although it canmnot be documented, it seems likely that the east wing of the present
residence was built by John Rodes IIL during the second decade of the 19th ceatury. Tax
records indicate that the wing to the west was built in 1820, for in that year $1250 of

~value was added, bringing the total value of the buildings to $4500. Thie present kitchen
wing was added around 1930, replacing an early brick ell which may have been the original

18th-century portion of the house.

-

Interestinz architectural features of the house include the finely executed
Flemish~bond brickwork on the facade of the east wing. Albemarle County is noted for
the beautiful brickwork of its Federal-period houses, and that oa Midway is amnong the
best. The delicately tooled joints retain their original white panciling, and the
bricks themselves still are covered with an old red wash. Other features typical of
the region's vernacular are the mousetooth cornice and the stepped parapats with their
corbeled shoulders. The interior of the east wing is arranged in a hall-parlor plan, a
holdover from Vlrginia s Colonial vernacular hauses. Both the east and west wings have
paneled wainscoting .

Midway durinz the 19th century was a large and prosperous plantation which raised
hemp, tlax, and tobacco. It also maintained a ropewalk and a mill, Although the property
has lost a considerable amount of its original 715 acres, the remaining lands provide
an appropriately rural setting for the house. Complementing the setting 1is an attractive
formal garden laid out in 1936 to the deslgn of the noted landscapz architect Charles
Gillette.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION Beginning at a point on S bank of Moormans River, approximately
4700' SE of State Route 671 bridge over said river’ and about 4250' N of intersection of routes
678 and 61l4; thence extending about 1750' SE along “favine and following tree line to N side

of route 678; thence extending 300* SW, croasing private drive and (see Continuation Sheet

LlST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOH PROPERTIES OVEHLAPPING STATEQR COUNTY BOUNDARIES #‘1)
STATE o ’::. CODE . °  COUNTY : . .t T - ' CcODE
STATE } - ' _ CODE COUNTY - - - CODE
'B1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TiITLE :
. Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission Staff
ORGANIZATION ‘ ‘ . DATE
Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission August 1978
STREET & NUMBER - - TELEPHONE
221 Governor Street ' '804~786-3144
CITY OR TOWN . STATE
Richnond Virginia 2321y

VISTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ STATE X LOCAL __

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1 966 {Public 1Law 89-665). 1
hereby nominate this property for inclusipn in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the

criteria and propefUyes setfarth by i
. STATE HIS TIONOPFICER SIBNATURE

TITLE "II‘L'lcker Hil]'., Executive Di.rector OATE SEP .L 9 1978

GFO 921-0023
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6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

(2) Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission Survey
1967, 1975, 1978 State
Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission
221 Governor Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

7. DESCRIPTION

Boundary Justification

The nominated acreage (75 acres) is a small fraction of the original
Rodes acreage of over 700 acres. The land extends from the road to the
Moormans River. Recently constructed farm buildings are included on the
nominated property. The southern boundary follows the drive to the main
house, which runs from route 614 northeast towards route 678, from which
the eastern boundary extends northwest along a ravine to the river. The western
boundary runs from the road to a ridge near the river, while the northern
boundary is defined by the natural contour of the ridge and includes the river.
The above boundary connotes the physical and ideal impression of an early
19th-century farm.
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10. VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

continuing on N side of said drive for about 200', then curving SE along
W side of drive for about 500', then curving SW along N side of drive for
approximately 1400'; thence extending 3000' due N to a ridge overlooking
the river; thence following the ridge coatours about 700' E to S bank of
river; thence following SW along said bank for about 200' to point of
origin.
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